

Energy deck for green folders for Cabinet tomorrow

From: "Whytock, John (CAB)" <john.whytock2@ontario.ca>
To: "Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)" <james.scott-vickers@ontario.ca>, "Pastori, Andrea (ENERGY)" <andrea.pastori@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Evans, Karen (ENERGY)" <karen.evans@ontario.ca>, "Frndova, Lucia (CAB)" <lucia.frndova@ontario.ca>, "Cesca, Stephanie (CAB)" <stephanie.cesca@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 26 Jun 2017 16:30:57 -0400
Attachments: Minister June 27 FHP Comms Campaign PO edits June 26 4 pm clean.pptx (3.49 MB); Minister June 27 FHP Comms Campaign PO edits June 26 4 pm.pptx (3.49 MB)

Good afternoon. PO had some edits to Energy's deck for Cabinet tomorrow. I have attached a version with edits marked in red, as well as a clean version.

The greatest change, as you'll see, is the addition of two slides of public opinion research.

James, I will follow up with you to ensure there's a plan to have an adequate number of hard copies delivered.

Any questions, please let me know.

Thanks

jw